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Birrell, Alasdair

From: Tony Goodwin [Tony@wlma.org.uk]
Sent: 31 January 2013 12:27
To: Birrell, Alasdair
Cc: Andrew Alston
Subject: FW: Smallburgh IDB - Sutton Pump
Attachments: Data.xls

Click here to report this email as spam. 

 

Sorry, 
Attachment now attached. 
Regards, 
 
Tony Goodwin 
District Engineer (Eastern) 
Broads & Norfolk Rivers IDBs 
c/o BAM Nuttall Site Offices 
Ludham Bridge 
Ludham 
Norfolk NR29 5NX 
|e: tony@wlma.org.uk  
 
t: 01692 631284 | f: 01692 631284 | m: 07788 914392 
 
Water Management Alliance 
Kettlewell House, Austin Fields Industrial Estate, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1PH, UK 
t: +44 (0)1553 819600 | f: +44 (0)1553 819639 | e: info@wlma.org.uk | www.wlma.org.uk 
 
Consisting of: 
Broads Drainage Board, East Suffolk Drainage Board, King's Lynn Drainage Board 
Norfolk Rivers Drainage Board and South Holland Drainage Board 
 
Defenders of the Lowland Environment 
 

The information in this e-mail, and any attachments, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. 
The views expressed in this e-mail may not represent those of the Board(s). Nothing in this email message amounts to a contractual or legal 
commitment unless confirmed by a signed communication. All inbound and outbound emails may be monitored and recorded. 
With our commitment to ISO 14001, please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  

 

From: Tony Goodwin  
Sent: 31 January 2013 12:26 
To: 'Birrell, Alasdair' 
Cc: 'Andrew Alston' 
Subject: RE: Smallburgh IDB - Sutton Pump 
 

Alasdair, 
Attached is an estimate of water pumped through Sutton for 2011 & 2012 in cubic metres per month.
The pump is rated at 350 litres/sec, and is probably 75-80% efficient. An estimate of 1100 cu m/hour 
is about right. 
Both the electricity bills and the telemetry give average monthly hours pumping at about 31 hours. 
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The attached spreadsheet is based on hours per month. 
Regards, 
 
Tony Goodwin 
District Engineer (Eastern) 
Broads & Norfolk Rivers IDBs 
c/o BAM Nuttall Site Offices 
Ludham Bridge 
Ludham 
Norfolk NR29 5NX 
|e: tony@wlma.org.uk  
 
t: 01692 631284 | f: 01692 631284 | m: 07788 914392 
 
Water Management Alliance 
Kettlewell House, Austin Fields Industrial Estate, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1PH, UK 
t: +44 (0)1553 819600 | f: +44 (0)1553 819639 | e: info@wlma.org.uk | www.wlma.org.uk 
 
Consisting of: 
Broads Drainage Board, East Suffolk Drainage Board, King's Lynn Drainage Board 
Norfolk Rivers Drainage Board and South Holland Drainage Board 
 
Defenders of the Lowland Environment 
 

The information in this e-mail, and any attachments, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. 
The views expressed in this e-mail may not represent those of the Board(s). Nothing in this email message amounts to a contractual or legal 
commitment unless confirmed by a signed communication. All inbound and outbound emails may be monitored and recorded. 
With our commitment to ISO 14001, please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  

 

From: Birrell, Alasdair [mailto:Alasdair.Birrell@environment-agency.gov.uk]  
Sent: 18 January 2013 09:45 
To: Tony Goodwin 
Subject: Smallburgh IDB - Sutton Pump 
 
Dear Tony 
 
I have been given your name as a contact for internal drainage in the area of Sutton in Norfolk.  
 
I would be very grateful if you could provide me with details of the pump at Sutton. I would like to know how the pump 
is operated, the location (a ten figure reference would be very helpful), how it moves water and in which direction. Do 
you have details of the pump capacity and the frequency of operation? Historical data would be very useful. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Alasdair 
 
 
Alasdair Birrell 
Permitting Officer (Water Resources) 
 
National Permitting Service (part of National Operations) 
 

Environment Agency, Iceni House, Cobham Road, Ipswich, IP3 9JD 
External 01473 706070   
Internal 750 6070 
alasdair.birrell@environment‐agency.gov.uk  



3

  
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey ‐ click here. 
 
 

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message 
by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. 
 
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before 
opening it. 
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, 
Data Protection Act or for litigation.  Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency 
address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes. 
 
If we have sent you information and you wish to use it please read our terms and conditions which you can get by 
calling us on 08708 506 506.  Find out more about the Environment Agency at www.environment-agency.gov.uk 
 

 
Scanned by MailMarshal - Marshal's comprehensive email content security solution. Download a free evaluation of 
MailMarshal at www.marshal.com 


